November 1, 1990

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources Dept.
0il Conservation Division

P.O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Kim Harris #1
NW/4 NE/4 Sec. 12, T16S, R36E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are the logs on the above referenced well.
papers on this well were sent to you under cover letter date

October 30, 1990.

Again, we request that all this information be kept confidential
for the maximum 90 day period, as per Rule 1105 of the New Mexico

0il Conservation Division.

BRIDGE OIL (U.S.A.) INC.

The completion

JMW/tsc
T9010087.

JMW

Very truly yours,

NN

J. Michael Warren
Regulatory Analyst

12377 MERIT DRIVE, SUITE 1600 - DALLAS, TEXAS 75251
TELEPHONE: (214) 788-3300 « FAX: (214) 788-3399
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